
 
From: Office  
Sent: 15 February 2022 10:43
To: 
Cc:
Subject: High Cragwell, Aislaby.
 
Hi Megan
 
I now attach revision 4 and would advise as follows.
 
I have reinstated the glazed roof to the sun room – this will probably have to be replaced when
the chimney is removed and glass will be used rather than polycarbonate.
 
I have indicated a screen between the sun room and the dining room to comply with Building
Regulations on heating.
 
I have extended the kitchen under the loggia.
 
The wood stove has been moved between the dining room and reception room which will
remove the exposed flue from the gable.
 
I hope this is now in an acceptable form – thank you for your patience.
 
Regards David.
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